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The famous Hillman badge.
William Hillman designed this badge in gratitude to the City of Coventry where his cars were produced.
He used the three famous spires of St Micheals Cathedral, Christ Church, andthe Holy Trinity Church.


PICTURE



1907
The first car a Hillman-Coatalen.
These had two engines a 25hp 6.4 litre four cylinder and a 40hp six cylinder 9654cc.


PICTURE



1910
This was the first car produced by  William Hillman after Louis Coatalen left to join the Sunbeam company, and the name was changed to the Hillman Motor Car Co. Ltd. 
During the years between 1910 and his death in 1921 he produced various cars with engines from 9hp to 11hp.
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A 1913 Hillman
1925
Fortunately John Black and Spencer Wilks had married the two daughters of William Hillman and in 1925 they produced a new model xcalled the Hillman Fourteen. This had a convential 1954cc side-valve engine with magneto ignition and a four-speed gearbox.  As well as a Saloon there was a coup’e and a fabric bodied tourer called a Husky.


PICTURE


1927
An enlarged factory was constructed to meet the demand and in 1928 an improved Fourteen model was introduced.
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1928 Improved model Fourteen
Hillman introduced a new model for the London Motor Show with a 20hp straight eight engine to compete against big American built cars in the export markets.  However they suffered problems and got a reputation for having big-end problems.
This had a disastrous effect on Hillman’s already downward turn of finances, and led to the company being taken over by the Rootes brothers.
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